LUSTGARTEN ASSOCIATES, INC.

375 FIFTH Avenue, 3™ Fl., New York, NY 10016
Tel: (212) 683-2440 e Fax: (212) 447-7265

Guy’s Email:  guy.lai@twemetrobiz.com

Services Email: services.lustgarten@twcemetrobiz.com
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Tobin Guy Lustgarten, CEO, Ext 804
Michelle Robles-Colon, Ext 801
Bermie Robles, Ext 800



Michelle Robles-Colon

From: Michele Besosa [MBesosa@jlnygroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 9:16 AM

To: 'guy.lai@twcmetrobiz.com'

Cc: Christine Donovan

Subject: **2nd REQUEST** FW: CHARLES HENRY PROPERTIES LLC BOP56771U
Attachments: REC LETTER.pdf

2™ REQUEST...

Please see below and attached. Thank you.

Jflichele Besosa

JLNY Group LLC

80 Crossways Park Drive Suite 210
Woodbury, NY 11797

mbesosa@jlnygroup.com
www.jlnygroup.com

(631) 498-1480 Direct Line
(631) 421-9355 Main Line
(631) 421-5977 Fax

Follow Us!

You cannot bind, alter or cancel coverage without speaking to a licensed agent. Coverage cannot be assumed to be
bound without confirmation from a licensed agent.

This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this
email is not an intended recipient, you have received this email in error and any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return
email and permanently delete the copy you received. Furthermore, the contents of any attachment to this e-mail may
contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. While we have taken reasonable precautions to
minimize this risk, we shall not accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of such software viruses. You
should prudently carry out your own virus screening checks before opening any attachments. Thank you

From: Hedstrom, Cassandra

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 1:40 PM

To: Christine Donovan

Subject: CHARLES HENRY PROPERTIES LLC BOP56771U

Hi Christine,



We recently conducted a loss control inspection on the above risk that resulted in mandatory risk control
recommendations that were sent to the insured. To date we have not received compliance with the
recommendations including the signed rec letter and color photos and/or receipts required for compliance. I have
attached the rec letter for review, please advise the status of the recommendations.

Thank you,



